and Family Welfare, Govern

No.16/15/2023/Admn.(eoftice-150113) Dated: 30/06/2023

To

The Director/Director-in-Charge of
Permanent Institute/Centres of ICMR and
Heads of Technical Divisions at ICMR Hqrs.

Subject: Extension of terms of engagement of project scientific/technical position — reg.

HR KK

Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to Council’s earlier communication of even number dated 02.06.2023. In
this regard, it is observed that recruitment drive for scientific and technical staff is underway but
will still take time for completion. Further, there are important projects lined up, thus we are in
receipt of many requests for extension of project staff to this effect.

Accordingly, the Competent Authority at ICMR has decided that the project staff whose
tenure will expire soon may be granted extension for a period of one year, as an exceptional
case, by the concerned Director/Head of the Division, subject to justification of project

requirement.
Yours faithfully,
ogesh Kumar
Administrative Officer

Distribution:

1. All Heads of Division/Sections
2. Sr.AOs/Sr.ACOs/AOs/ACOs/SOs of the Divisions/Sections.

Copy to:

1. PS to DG/Sr.DDG(A)/Sr.FA

2. DDG(A)/ADG(A)

3 Head BMI — with request to upload the same on ICMR website, email at
: sbeom kaus. k@@twe aov in
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